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ﬂela Charles

From: Angela Charles

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2016 3:28 PM

To: Jerry Hallenstein

Cc: Dale Mailhot; Carl Vinson

Subject: RE: Document No. 03158-14 in Docket No. 140009

Good afternoon Jerry,
Per this email, Confidential DN 03158-14 in Docket 160009-EI will be returned to Duke Energy.
Thank you,

Angela

From: Jerry Hallenstein

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2016 3:20 PM

To: Angela Charles

Cc: Dale Mailhot; Carl Vinson

Subject: Document No. 03158-14 in Docket No. 140009

Angela,

Please return Document No. 03158-14 to Duke Energy. It is a June 20, 2014 confidential filing on CD containing Duke’s
confidential request on portions of Commission’s testimony exhibits (testimony of William Coston and Jerry Hallenstein,
Exhibit CH-1, Review of Project Management Internal Controls for Nuclear Plant Uprate and Construction Projects, Audit
Report PA-13-01-001). Document No. 03158-14 is a duplicate of Document No. 04062-14 already filed in Docket No.
140009. Document No. 04062-14 serves to be a replacement to Document No. 03158-14.

Thank you,
Jerry Hallenstein
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